
MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 

TO: The Honorable Members of the State Board of Education 
 
FROM: Janet Barresi 
 
DATE: September 27, 2012 
 
SUBJECT: Statutory Waiver for Length of Day  
 
Attached are statutory waiver applications for consideration of the length of a school day, 
70 O.S. 1-109, for the 2012-2013 school year.  Approval is recommended. 
 
District County Flexible Day description 
   
Cottonwood Coal *2 4 extended days with early release on Fridays for   
  Professional Development 
   
Crescent Logan *3 4 extended days with early release on Wednesdays for   
  Professional Development (digital learning environment) 
   
Frederick Tillman *4 early release on Wednesdays for Professional Development 
  (Great Expectations) 
   
Graham Okfuskee *2 early release one afternoon per week for Professional 
  Development (Marzano’s) 
   
Stonewall Pontotoc *4 extended day for remediation with early release for students 
  in good standing or will be used as tutors 
   
Tulsa Tulsa *1 early release the last Friday of every month for Professional 
  Development Learning Communities 
   
*  The number in the County category represents the Congressional District. 
    See the attached map. 
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